

C. MELVIN NEAL
W. D. GIRAND, JR.

KERMIT E. NASH
W. D. GIRAND, SR.

NEAL & GIRAND

LAWYERS
NEAL BUILDING
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 9, 1954

TELEPHONES:
3-5171 3-5172
P. O. Box 1326

Oil Conservation Commission,
Hobbs, New Mexico

In re: Velma Petroleum Corporation Dalmont No. 1,
660 feet South and 660 feet West of the
Southwest corner of Section 6, Township 19
South, Range 39 East, N.M.P.M.

Gentlemen:

At the request of Velma Petroleum Corporation we are requesting the granting of an advanced allowable of 10,000 barrels of oil to be produced and sold from the above described well pending final completion of the well.

We advise that it is necessary that considerable testing be done before final completion of the well is determined for the following reasons:

1. Many of the leases owned in the block are controlled as to the vertical limits by the total depth to which this well is completed.

2. That considerable testing will be required in order to determine whether or not the company desires to make the expenditures that will be required in order to meet the drilling obligations which will materialize upon the completion of the above well. We propose to return this advanced allowable upon completion of the well by deducting 15 barrels per day from the allowable authorized.

We respectfully request that action be taken on this request as soon as possible so as to eliminate additional expense on our part in providing additional storage accommodations.

Respectfully submitted,

NEAL & GIRAND.

BY 

Attorneys for Velma Petroleum
Corporation

G/el

NEAL & GIRARD
LAWYERS
NEAL BUILDING
HOBBES, NEW MEXICO

November 2, 1954

Oil Conservation Commission,
Hobbs, New Mexico

In re: Velma Petroleum Corporation Daimont No. 1,
800 feet south and 800 feet west of the
southwest corner of Section 2, Township 19
South, Range 39 East, N.M.P.M.

Gentlemen:

At the request of Velma Petroleum Corporation we
are requesting the granting of an advanced allowable of
10,000 barrels of oil to be produced and sold from the
above described well pending final completion of the well.

We advise that it is necessary that considerable
testing be done before final completion of the well is
determined for the following reasons:

1. Many of the leases owned in the block are
controlled as to the vertical limits by the total depth
to which this well is completed.

2. That considerable testing will be required in
order to determine whether or not the company desires to
make the expenditures that will be required in order to
meet the drilling obligations which will materialize upon
the completion of the above well. We propose to return
this advanced allowable upon completion of the well by
deducting 15 barrels per day from the allowable authorized.

We respectfully request that action be taken on
this request as soon as possible so as to eliminate
additional expense on our part in providing additional
storage accommodations.

Respectfully submitted,

NEAL & GIRARD
BY 
Attorneys for Velma Petroleum
Corporation

0/01